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|_X_| The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

|___| is extended, | X | is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of
the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on
each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and
amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer
already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the
solfcitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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The purpose of this Amendment is to answer business-related questions posed against this RFP.

. Is there one or more contractors currently performing the work described in the Referenced Solicitation?
. If so, who?

. What is the current contract number{s), values, and periods of performance?

. Is the current contract a level-of-effort type contract? If so, what is the contracted level-of-effort?

NN -

Answer: The tasks described in solicitation NOO173-00-R-RS01 represent new research areas, which have not been addressed
previously by the Naval Research Laboratory. No current contract is in existence, therefore, no information is available on
incumbent contractors.

Except as provided herein, atl terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains
unchanged and in full force and effect.
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